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NOTICE OF MEETINGNO. 218

TO: Selected School Heads
All copcerned

FROM: RRYLOU D. REPI

chools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: SCHEDULED VISIT OF THE DELEGATES OF THE JEOLLABUK-DO
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

DATE: October 16, 2019

Please be informed that there will be an emergency meeting of the 2018 & 2019 recipient
schools of Korean ICT Training on October 18, 2019 (Friday), 9:00 AM at DepEd —

Division of Cavite Province, Trece Martires City, Cavite.
The participants are as follows:

Mignon Cecille M. Mangoba
Virginia Esteron — Pantihan Il ES
Felinda Cruz — Lumampong NHS
Irene Geroy — Noveleta ES
Adonna Ravago — Santol ES
Diana Liveta — Kanggahan ES
Edna Alfaro — Sta. Cruz ES
Nieves Jocson — David P. Jimenez ES
Odilon Ocampo —~ Pansin ES
. Emesto Mojica — Bagbag NJHS
. Leovy Mirabona — Kaysuyo NHS
. Rowena Mapanoo — Carmona NSHS
. Edwin Lucero — Noveleta Senior High School
. Famy Apay — Trece Martires City NHS
. Francis Orven de Pedro - Emilia Ambalada Poblete NHS
. Flaviana Arayata ES — Jennifer Macatangay
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Attendance to this meeting is highly expected. This serves as your travel order.
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